Jenna Kay

From: Nick Massie - Rotschy Inc. <nick.massie@rotschyinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 8:56 AM

To: Jenna Kay

Cc: Tracy Lunsford; Sylvia@mosaicresolutions.com; Nicole Metildi; Amy Koski; Harrison
Husting

Subject: Re: Review Requested: Clark Co. Climate Project Prioritization Framework

The Draft sent out was confusing to me and | cannot even comment on your questions on this. It maybe
better understood if given in context at our next meeting.

On Aug 15, 2024, at 11:52 AM, Jenna Kay <Jenna.Kay@clark.wa.gov> wrote:
Hi Nick,

Our apologies for abbreviating. MT GHG represents Metric Tons greenhouse gas emissions. We
overlooked defining the acronym since it was prominent in the last meeting’s presentation of the
greenhouse gas inventory. We are always working toward striking a balance between enough
information so that the materials are understandable, and not providing a level of detail that is
overwhelming.

In case there are additional abbreviations in the framework document that would be helpful to be
defined, we’ve listed the definitions here:

HB - House Bill

CAG - Community Advisory Group
EJC - Environmental Justice Coalition
GHG - greenhouse gas

MT — Metric tons (1000 kilograms)
ROI - return on investment

PAT - Partner Agency Team

Regards,
Jenna
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From: Nick Massie - Rotschy Inc. <nick.massie@rotschyinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 11:02 AM

To: Jenna Kay <Jenna.Kay@clark.wa.gov>

Subject: Re: Review Requested: Clark Co. Climate Project Prioritization Framework

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I'm quite frustrated with the current communication from the staff. We've received
numerous acronyms that aren't clear to me. For example, | previously asked for
clarification on what PAT means, and now I've come across "MT GHG." Could you please
explain what "MT" stands for? It would be helpful if you could provide more detailed
information so that we can fully understand what is being requested from us.

On Aug 13, 2024, at 4:52 PM, Jenna Kay <Jenna.Kay@clark.wa.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Climate Project Community Advisory Group (CAG),

As you may recall from the July 24 CAG meeting, the project team introduced a
prioritization framework, or set of criteria, to analyze possible draft climate policies,
to help inform future discussions and recommendations by the group.

We are following-up today to provide the attached summary document on the
proposed prioritization framework that we introduced you to in July and to provide
an opportunity for you to review it more closely and provide feedback.

Review Requested: Please review the attached document and send your
responses to the following two questions tojenna.kay@clark.wa.gov by end
of day Sunday, Aug. 25.

1. Doyou feel that the criteria are easy to understand and reflect the
local context for Clark County’s climate element project? If not,
what changes would you suggest?

2. State guidance requires inclusion of some criteria (Effectiveness,
Timeframe, Co-benefits, and Equity). Of the additional
recommended criteria (Cost, Unintended Impacts, Feasibility, and
Authority) are there any that seem less relevant or unnecessary?

Thanks in advance for your review!

Regards,
Jenna

P.S. Please do not reply all to this email due to the Open Public Meetings Act.
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